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August20, 2013 

Ontario Energy Board Ontario 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 

Attention: Board Secretary 

CANADA INC. 

Innovative Metering Solutions 

RECEIVED (1) 
AUG 2·0 2013 ) . 

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 

RE: Request for temporary extension of licence expiry during application review and acceptance, (Licence 
#ES20070964) 

To the Board Secretary of the OEB, 

We are currently submitting our licence application for renewal. Our current licence is expiring on August 21 , 2013. We 

will be non-compliant during the time our licence application is being renewed. We respectfully request from the OEB an 

extension of our licence expiry date during our Application renewal process. We were not aware when we paid our 

annual registration fee in May 2013 we needed to re-apply for our licence and was notified by the office just recently. 

Given the circumstances, we appreciate your favourable decision to our request in granting the temporary extension. 

Sincerely, 

Warren A. N. Beacom 
Chairman 
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